CHATHAM COUNTY PURCHASING DEPARTMENT

ADDENDUM NO. 1 TO BID NO. 17-0070-6

CABLING RENOVATIONS AT THE CHATHAM COUNTY ADMINISTRATIVE /

LEGISLATIVE COURTHOUSE

PLEASE SEE THE FOLLOWING FOR ADDITIONS, CLAIRIFICATIONS, AND/OR

CHANGES:

1.

CLARIFICATIONS: 4.2 Scope of Service: After the pre-bid conference and
walkthrough of the courthouse, the following has been added to the scope of work:

L

Do we replace the existing Hubbell Jacks where we are added cables to
existing plates? Any existing Cat6 outlets that will have additional cabling added,
and are terminated with Hubbell, must be replaced with Panduit.

Existing Cat6 wall outlets, where no additional cabling will be added, will not be
replaced.

Do we need to move the existing cables from the old patch panels? All
existing Cat6 terminations in the IDF must be installed into the new patch panels
or as otherwise specified. Cables must be terminated with Panduit jacks.

A. 1st Floor — 14 must be moved into the new panel and terminated.

B. 2nd Floor — Panels are already in the rack, just move them up if needed.

C. 3rd Floor — 11 must be moved into the new panel and terminated.

D. 4th Floor — 4 must be moved into the new panel and terminated.

The full 24 port Panduit patch panel must be moved to the top of the rack once
old cabling is removed.

Do we need to provide patch cords? If so, how many, what length and what
color? Panduit Patch Cables must be provided

a. 50 - 10ft Blue Panduit Cat6 Patch cables - UTPSP10BUY

b. 150 - 7ft Blue Panduit Cat6 patch cables - UTPSP7BUY

c. 200 - 5ft Blue Panduit Cat6 patch cables - UTPSP5BU

Panduit Patch panels must be provided as needed.
a. Panduit 24 port patch panel -CPP24FMWBLY
b. Panduit 48 port patch panel - CPP4SFMWBLY



A Description of work (pg. 19) indicates that “Onsite work hours shall be
generally performed from 7:30am — Spm”. However the next sentence
indicates that “Most of work will be conducted after work hours”. Please
clarify when the work may be performed. To clarify the work hours, the
awarded contractor will do as much as he/she can during business hours,
however; there will be some areas that must be done after hours or on weekends.

8. Under the reference forms, there is a part that ask for “Architect or
Engineer”, however this has a star by it. Is this optional information from
past projects or do we need to contact the customers for this information,
also if we did the design for the project do we put our on staff designer in this
section? For the line asking for an Architect or Engineer, please provide the name
of that individual for that project. In the case that there was none, please respond “
N/A”. If a member of your staff designed the project provide their name.

9. See attached REVISED floor plan.

NOTE: THE DUE DATE AND TIME REMAINS 2:00PM AUGUST 22, 2017

August 9, 2017 )& W

DATE MARGAREA H JOYNER Q U
PURCHASING DIRECTO
CHATHAM COUNTY, GEORGIA
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